



## Stephan L. Jervell

PARTNER

✉ E-MAIL  
[slj@wiersholm.no](mailto:slj@wiersholm.no)

☎ TELEPHONE  
 +47 210 210 47

📱 MOBILE  
 +47 97 73 37 50

INDUSTRIES

Energy and Natural Resources  
 Trade and Services  
 Technology, Media and  
 Communication

PRACTICE AREAS

Contract Law  
 Procurement  
 Regulatory  
 EU/EEA and Competition Law  
 Renewable Energy  
 Petroleum Law  
 Litigation and Dispute Resolution

Stephan Jervell's broad litigation expertise enjoys an "excellent reputation" in the market. He acts on a variety of dispute resolution cases, including European law, public procurement, energy and IP. Jervell also represents clients in international arbitration.

Chambers Europe, 2018

Stephan L. Jervell works with litigation, dispute resolution and negotiations, and public law framework conditions for trade and industry, including EU/EEA law. His expertise also includes administrative law, competition law, state aid and procurement law, and contract law. Mr. Jervell is admitted to the Supreme Court and litigates regularly before Norwegian courts. He has litigated before the EFTA Court and carried out several hearings before the EU Commission. He also has experience as an arbitrator in national and international arbitrations.

In recent years, Mr. Jervell has been highly engaged in international arbitration in shipping, oil and gas, M&A disputes and general contract law. He has litigated many cases in the ICC and the SCC systems and also been engaged in ad hoc arbitration.

Mr. Jervell is also the author of a number of textbooks and articles.

Mr. Jervell is ranked as one of Norway's leading litigation lawyers in the Norwegian Financial Daily's annual lawyers survey. He is ranked as one of Norway's most prominent experts on litigation and dispute resolution, procurement and competition law by Chambers and Partners and Legal 500.

### PROJECTS

Mr. Jervell acted as counsel for the Ski and Follo taxi companies in a competition law case before the EFTA Court and the Norwegian Supreme Court in 2017.

Mr. Jervell acted as counsel for a Norwegian holding company in an international arbitration before the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce (SCC) regarding an M&A dispute.

Mr. Jervell acted as counsel for a Norwegian shareholder in an international arbitration before the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce (SCC) regarding a shareholder conflict in an international group. The client was found for and awarded the legal costs.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Partner, Wiersholm, 2000

Visiting Scholar, the Centre of European Law, University of Oslo, 1998-1999

Full time member, the Parliamentary Inquiry Commission concerning the Norwegian Bank Crisis, 1997-1998

Lawyer, the Office of the Attorney General (Civil Affairs), 1993-2000

External Examiner, Course Leader and Lecturer, University of Oslo, 1990-

### EDUCATION

Admitted to the Supreme Court, 1999

Cand.jur., University of Oslo, 1992

Master of Laws, Harvard Law School, 1994

Jervell is also an educated mediator and arbitrator.

### BOARD MEMBERSHIPS

Wiersholm, Chairman of the Board

The Norwegian Touring Theatre, Chairman of the Board

Opplysningsvesenets Fond, Chairman of the Board

Various Norwegian and foreign companies, Chairman of the Board/Board Member

The Administrative Law committee at the Center for Continuing Legal Education,

Member

Gyldendal Rettsdata: Civil Procedure and Administrative Law, Editor in chief

## Advokatfirmaet Wiersholm AS

Visiting address:  
 Dokkveien 1, 6. etg.  
 0250 Oslo, Norway

Phone: +47 210 210 00  
 Fax: +47 210 210 01  
 Org.no.: 981 371 593

Post address:  
 Postboks 1400 Vika  
 0115 Oslo, Norway

Web: <https://www.wiersholm.no>  
 E-mail: [firma@wiersholm.no](mailto:firma@wiersholm.no)